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First-of-its-kind
survey lists 811
historic sites

Dy Val Varney
Times suburbaa reparter

After three years, histéry has
finally oeen mrapped out 1 King

s the form of a frstofics
Kind survey thar has charted,
photegraphed and cataloged 81T
historic sites. Most of thers are in
the south and east part of the
county. and they range from
homes 1o firehouses and barns.
The survey, done by the coun-
ty's Departmeat of Planning and
Community Development, was &
long, time Coming and wended its

way through  considerable red
tape.
In 1973, the county’s Environ

mental Development Commission
(now _the Policy Development
Cammission) made recommenda-
tionsrelating to historic_site:
e later the policie:
were revised and adopted in an
ardinance amending the county's
comprehensive plan.

Under the mandates of the
ordinance, the historic sites desig-
nated in the receny completed
suriey are to be protected from
furthér prowth by provisi
compwnity plans, Where usnb\e
the sites wil be given zoning
classifications, _discouraging,
molition o incompatible
develepment.

The cause of preservation was

iven a boost 140 months ago wilh
the establishment of a nine-mem-
e Landmarks Commission, with
authority to _designate  historic

es and, with County Council
approval, to prevent unnecessary
changes or destruction of the sites
surveyed

Besides the ‘Ecsm <Jrvey, lhu
county_has

which includes pm]eut; funded fnr
preservation face-liing.

Six projects have been select-
for funding from a 53,000

SOUTH COUNTY

Housing and Comaunity Develop-
ment block grant. They a:

™! Restosation of " the
Mansion, a Victorian far
Dult 1 1892 near the Green River
atAuburn; SI0000, Last year

000 was given to finish the
Testoration work, which includes
completion of the roof.

elocation of the Muckle-
shoot Mission Church, buik interd
as a Catholic mission
fndian iribe's ressrvation at Au
um; $11,500. In 1961 the church
vas ‘moved 10 a Federal Way
ing center, where it was (0

be reflurbished 45 part of a historic
village. But the plans fel) through
and the church felt vietim_to
vandals and the weather. The
srant did enable the church 10 be

ed back o the reservation,
However, and lost year 31000 was
spent to build a foundation for it

Neely

— Restoration of the Snoqual:
mie train station; $14000. The

0ney Was use to reroof the
Victorianstyle building and to
restore the cupola and dormers.
Built in 1689, the station is being
refusbished by ihe Puget Sound
Kallway _ Historical ation,

which as recemved 00000 1
federal historic-preservation
funds.

— Reconstruction of part of the
Black Diamond train station, built
in the ate 1a0s; $2.500.

of
siding of e Peter K ik Bmdmg
in_Kirkland;  $12,

V)L.l]dmp was

s been wsed for artsanderans
programs. The leg; 50
received state archeological and
preservation funds

— Renovation of the
Fire Station as & museum

Renton
5,000,
Most of the work was completed

The Neely Mansion, a Victorian farmhouse built in ~ selected for

restoration

under 2 Housing an

1882 near the Green River In Aubumn, has been Community Development block grant.

A otal of $25,000 in 1979 grant
funds is being held to help finance
the purchase of the Sutton Farm
in Burien, the last 18th Century
farmstead in the Highline area. It

ictorian
acres. The county Parks Depart-
ment en negotiaing 3
purchase agreement  with the

Another combined yestoration
effort of the county's Office of
Historie: Preservarion and the
Parks Department s the Mary-
moor Museum in Redms

e Choe Mansion at
Marymoor Park, the museum hes
beer operating” 10 yewrs. Last
year, it was given more space for
Exibivs and & long e 1dase was
Signed with the County, estatlish

Meoratorium on deveiapment sought

b T e berrma s

—on thoe ariifore cicilahls far

Ing the museum as a permanent
park atraction.

The Marymoor Museum Assaci:
ation has received a_ prant
510,000 10 set up exhibits and slides
for’ senior centers and
handicapped.

Grounds sround the mansion,
listed in the National Register of
Historie Places, were st aside
last year as a protected historic
site In the county's master plan
for the p

Two other

sites, Company
House No.

Nesweastle and the

e_ua
third, the Pvckerm"
m in Issaquah, will be consic
ered for acceplance in August

The county fas aiso made 2

ShaJ00 appropriation for grans o
3500 each to oriont
Soctttas ang_ nonprott it museur

= ,

groups i the county, 1o elp buy
quipment and imy bit
Last year thie county publ\s)u’d a
guide’ to historic sites and o
photographic slide programs "
schools and other g

Tn trying 0 Consolidate historic
public tecerds that orignated n
ng County. negoriatio

TR Tormer uel

Tanor mgh School near (he' Seat
Ue-Tacoma_Afrport, & school the
ort of Seatlle now owns. Such
documents -have been stored as

‘L Bellinghann . and

Eilensbury

Next month the preservation

ofice wil mela recommendations
projects to
xesmr.man funds.
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